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Division Memorandum
No.55 5. 2022
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chiel Education Supervisors
All School Heads (Public schools)
sports Coordinators/Coaches (public/privatc)

All Others Concerned
From: The Schools Division Superintendent
Date: February 6, 2023

Subject: DIVISION SPORTS CONFERENCE

1. This office will conduct a DIVISION SPORTS CONFERENCE on Tuesday, FEBRUARY 7,
2023 at 2:00PM, Division Training Center, SDO-Dagupan City.

2. The agenda are the following:

. Re-Orpanization of the SDO-Dapupan City Athletic Association
b, City Athletic Meet Final Dates of Competition/activities,

C. Documentary Requirements /Submission

d. Updates on School Sports Club registration

L. Other related matters

3. The participants to this conference are:

School Heads of public schools

PSDS representatives from the 4-Districts/delcgations

EPS's in-charge of MAPEH, Private School

PSPL officers plus 5 selected coaches

School Sports Coordinators (both public/private)

Selected Coaches (5) and Technical Officials (5) from each district.
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4, Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desircd.

Schaols Division Superintendentff—
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